
National Power Corporation

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
(SHOPPING-52.1 b)

April 15, 2024

Sir/Madam:

Please provide us with your best quotation for the items as specified in the Terms of 
Reference (TOR) for PR No. HO-MRM24-005 Ref. No. SHB240117-KB (SHB4) and submit the 
same at the Bids and Contracts Services Division (BCSD), Ground Floor Diiiman Quezon City on or
before 9:30 AM of 23 April 2024.

The following documents must be submitted together with your quotation:
For Platinum Members:
1. Valid and Updated Certificate of PhilGEPS Registration (This should include the attached 

“Annex A"). In case the Mayor’s Permit in the said Annex “A” is expired, a valid/updated 
Mayor's Permit must also be submitted.

For Red or Blue Members:
1. Valid Mayor’s Permit
2. PhilGEPS Registration Number;

• Other documents to be submitted:

In case no bid or insufficient number or bids is received on 23 April 2024. the deadline for 
submission may be extended, as follows:

First (1st) Extension 
Second (2nl:,) Extension 
Third (3rd) Extension

The RFQ/Bid Proposal shall be submitted by the bidder to NPC on the manner of submission 
based on the ABC as follows:

Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)

^3 Up to PhplOO, 000.00 - via fax/e- mail/ bid proposal to procurement officer

L—I Above Phpl 00,000 up to Phpl ,000,000 - via Sealed Offer (use drop box @ procurement office)

For further inquiries, please contact the BAC Secretariat, Mr. Keano Anaelo D. Bernabe at 
telephone no/s. 8921-3541 loc 5776 / Fax No. 8922-1622 with e-mail address at kadbernabe.noc 
@amail.com

Very truly yours.

LCHORP. RIDULME
hairmafn, Bids and Awards Committee

BACOMC PIUPIHAS

NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION
Gabriel Y. Itchon Building
Senator Miriam P. Defensor-Santiago Avenue (formerly BIR Road) 
corner Quezon Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100, Philippines 
Tel. Nos. (632) 8921-3541 to 80 ■ Fax No. (632) 8921-2468 
Website; www.naDocor.qov.ph

CERTIFICATION 
INTERNATIONAL 

ISO tooiJKia

http://www.naDocor.qov.ph


Republic of the Philippines 
NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
ALTERNATIVE MODE OF PROCUREMENT 

(SHOPPING-S2.1 b)
1 ScOp«of Wori<«:_PRNO.HO.MRM?^005;REF NO SHB240H7-KR fRHRjIi 

For the Supply and Delivery of; PRINTER

description
PRINTER PRINT, SCAN. COPY, WI-FI & WIFI 
direct with ADF (AUTOMATIC DOCUMENT 

■FEEDER). CONTINUOUS INK SYSTEM, TAMK
TOTAL AMOUNT

1 UNIT 29,300.00

29,300.00
Notes;

• Warranty: at least One (1) Year
• See attached sheet for complete Technical Specification

APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT: PHP M tnn nn
2. Delivery Period

SS^7N:^r.oShpr!; i'L"6 later ,han T*6n,> '20' days Upon receipt of the Purchase

3. Delivery Point

Items shall be delivered at MRMD, Brgy Bull, Muntinlupa City..

4. Bid Submission

Bubrrtss^n aspr^ri^l?nthe FfFQ.r0U^h 'heir aU,h°tel1 ^Presentalive or in the mahner of

5. Late Bids

AnycBid submitted after the deadline for submission and receipt of Bids shell not be accepted by

6. Bid Prices

^tehebi&aarrsdu5^^^^^^^^^^^ si^irdurinstheBidderis
with an adjustable price quotation shall tre tre as aCC0Un' A Bid 3Ubmitted
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PR NO: HO-MRM24-005

Item Number/Name Printer
Description Pnnt, Scan. Copy, Wi-fi & Wifi Direct with ADF

(Automatic Document Feeder), Continuous Ink 
System, EcoTank

Printer ink Black, Cyan, Magenta, Yellow

Printing Resolution 4800x1200 dpi
Printing Speed (Black/Colori 33 ppm 1 20 ppm
Copy Resolution 600 x600 dpi
Scan Ootical Resolution 1200 x 2400 DPi
Scan- Output formats BMP. JPEG, TIFF, PDF
Scanner Type Contact imaqe sensor (CIS)
Maximum Scan Area 216x297 mm
ADF Function /Paper Capacitv 30 sheets
Paper Handling 1 1

N.imberof Paper Trays ' 'Front)
Mobile & Cloud Printing 1 Print, Email print, Remote Print Driver, Scan 

to ctoud
Compatible Operatinq System Windows 10, Wndows 7, Windows 8.
Included Software Drivers software
Interfaces USB 2.0, WFi, IEEE 802.11b/a/n. Wi-Fi Direct
Printer Ink Bundled Black, Cyan, Magenta, Yellow. 3 sets

(exciuSiOn of upb ii ik included in the unl{ •



'Jr "•ctKtJW. t (cto KADB)
Shc^m* 52. lb / PR NO. HO-MRM24-005 (SHB4)

7. Bfd Price Validity

Sha" n0t be 1688 ,h8n 0ne Twamy (120, calendar days from date of bid

8. Eligibility Criteria

a- “tenant °heCk8d U8i"9 th8 PASS'C«ena for Legal, Technical and Financial

I E...I___ at________  _9. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

arithmettca? Dot^nfe^ vvWctf are ^med^6??*"'081 Spec'flcat'ons including
of the tender shall be consider^ no^mSyin? d n°t t0 COmp'y With the

10. Post-qualification

Responsive Quotation (LCRQ) U8 fficatl0n shaI1 ^ declared as the Lowest Calculated

11. Total Contract Price

The Tofa, Contract Pnee shall be Inclusive cf all taxes and other rotated expenses f charges.

12. Notice to Supplier

Sinto P) (NTP) bom NPC

^anc*l°n\7;;;%,3h:ePa°/dN™pobs^^^^ Will mean

13. PO EfPectfvIfy

faxaalakeviden^byet^e,t7P°nn^8“ P0'NTP b'r ,h6 supplier sent
supplier’s representative. V transmission receipt and as confirmed by the

14. Tenns of Payment

Terms of Payment shall be Thirty (30\ raianH^, ^
documents. y ( } cal8ndar days after submission of complete supporting

15. Warranty

Manu^uner’s WaTOntyL1”" me natUrB/type of the Kern which is included in the offer (i.e.
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I l-KMJi OF REFERENCE (tfo KAD8)
Shopping 52.1b/ PR NO. HO-MRM24-005 (SHB4)

16. Liquidated Damagas

specified contract
at1|eai^troSneate^h (iyio/of one'^rwnta(T%^^Sfthed3st*^/^ of^natty.^an amount^qualto

of the items/works for every darordelivOnri »h.“® 0\ti? undetivered/unperformed portion 

reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the conS m^ arnount of ,k’uldated damages 
terminate the contract, without oreiurtir^ fr. Jf]^50ntract’ Procuring entrty may rescind or 
(Section 68 of the Revised IRR (5 ^ 9184) ^ courses of action and remedies open to it

17. Liability of the Supplier

18. Disclosure of Relations

™sec|o“™rc?rea|a.r,Ply 'M'h 'he Pr0',i8i0ns of Seaim 47 9184 and its revised IRR re:

19. Administrative Sanctions

penailietjlhS'thtr^bTiTartons 'n Se0t'0n 69 (lmPosi,ion of administrative

20. Reservation Clause

So!?, merenrirctr^^nrs^Sd
' 'Bmsining ^taces are Intenthnalty left blank___ _
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TERMS OF REFERENCE (c/o KADB)
Shopping 52. !b/ PR NO. HO-MRM24-005 (SHB4)

SUPPLIER'S BID QUOTATION 
(SHOPPING 52.1 b)

To: The BAG Chairman:

®xamin»d.the Terms of Reference for Purchase Requisition (PR) No/s HO-sMpeScS a9ree W,th the C0nditiOnS 0f the T0R and 0ffer the fol-olg SpNpts wS:

ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM / S TO BE 
SUPPLIED

(Include Brand name)
QTY UNIT PRICE 

(PhP)
TOTAL PRICE 

(PhP)

•

TOTAL BID PRICE

Name and Signature or Authorized Representative

Company Name, 

Contact Details^ 

e-mail address

s/gned by the ote’68'' fo"0”nS "’® f0mat duly
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